
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TO: All Bidders 

 

 FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Section 

DATE: 15 November 2022  REF.: RFP No. 2022-0147/HASAN 

        

TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350      BA 

EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Extension of Deadline - RFP No. 2022-0147/HASAN                                                     
“Navigational Marker Buoy Refurbishment, Repair, and Rotation & Near-Shore Cable Inspection for 

HA03, Juan Fernández, Chile” 

 

 

 

Dear Sales Manager, 

 

Kindly note that the deadline for the submission of the quotation for RFP No. 2022-0147/HASAN 

“Navigational Marker Buoy Refurbishment, Repair, and Rotation & Near-Shore Cable 

Inspection for HA03, Juan Fernández, Chile is extended from 25 November 2022 until 6 January 

2023. 

 

We are looking forward to receiving your quotation prior to the extended submission deadline on 6 

January 2023, 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time. 

 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Section 

 

 

Vienna International Centre 
P. O. Box 1200 
A-1400 Vienna 
Austria 
 
www.ctbto.org 
 

 


